

# SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 2/9/20 Subcommittee: PHONE LINE

Name: ASHLEY M.

When & Where: \_\_\_\_\_ Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_

## OLD BUSINESS:

1/12 - 2-9  
18 CALLS  
ALL CALL 3 MINS 17 SECS  
TOTAL ~~CALL~~ MINS USED 59

## NEW BUSINESS:

0

## SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

0

# SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 2/9/2020 Subcommittee: Newsletter  
Name: Cayla P.  
When & Where: \_\_\_\_\_ Attendance: Ø

OLD BUSINESS: none  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

NEW BUSINESS: none  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

SITUATIONS/CHANGES: none  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

# SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 2-9-2020 Subcommittee: Area GSR O&M

Name: Mikey D.

When & Where: 833 Magellan Dr. Attendance: 1

## OLD BUSINESS:

~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
~~\_\_\_\_\_~~

## NEW BUSINESS:

1. Arthur Z.	GSR	Unity + Serenity	Wed 8pm
_____	_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____	_____

## SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
~~\_\_\_\_\_~~

# Subcommittee Report

2/9/20

Web coordinator

old business - mike I was voted in as chair. ~~ended~~

- Researched changing meeting lists to larger print

New business - can make print larger

Situations + changes - having some issues on the web hosts end that are being taken care of with help of former co-chair

Sessions

2921

Users

1020

page views

8907

Page views Per Session

3

Page view duration

1:22

Next meeting  
Sunday, March 8, 2020

## SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Date: Sunday, February 9, 2020 Subcommittee: H & I

Name: Jeff S.

When & Where: Sunday 1:30 - OLGM Attendance: 24

### OLD BUSINESS:

941.822.3921  
Tuesday evenings @ 7/7:30 have many missed meeting.  
Tiffany @ 1st Step Detox. Said she doesn't care who comes  
but wants NA there. Tim went on Tuesday &  
Sean from Shark Coast was there with a meeting.  
I spoke w/ Alesha, Shark Coast secretary @ H & I who  
also said they bring a meeting there every Tuesday

\* NO ONE BRINGS meetings to 1st step Detox at  
5:30 - 7:00 THAT'S when they do meds.

- The Bridge meeting has not been set up

### NEW BUSINESS:

Needs: Co Secretary

Secretary will update the Responsibilities of  
Area H & I officer's to include point of contact  
for facilities & institution

### SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

Elections - Centerstone, Shannon stepped down & nominated  
Nancy - met's qualifications - voted in unanimously.  
- Sarasota Mens Jail. Heather nominated & Ron 2nd  
the nominations for ED.

Attendance 5

Patty K

## Activities

### Old business

Bowling night started

### New business

t-shirt contest look at website  
Bowling schedules are out

Chili Cook-off March 11<sup>th</sup>  
flyer to be made and put on  
web site